

# PRISCILLA V ALIRE

4204 E Chaparosa Way Cave Creek, AZ 85331 C: (480) 567-6404 pvalire@yahoo.com

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Registered Nurse seeking to utilize earned skills and knowledge to assist your organization in a nursing role. Currently have ten years' experience in surgical technology, and over four years registered nurse experience in clinical settings providing patient care to a diverse adult population.

## EDUCATION

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

July 2017

Western Governor's University, Salt Lake City, Utah

### **Associates of Applied Science in Registered Nursing, GPA: 3.70**

January 2015

Medical Careers Institute, College of ECPI University, Virginia Beach, Virginia

- *National Technical Honor Society*

### **Associate of Science Degree in Surgical Technology**

August 2006

The Bryman School - Phoenix, Arizona

## WORK HISTORY

### **ICU Registered Nurse**

June 2019- Present

*Mayo Clinic Hospital Phoenix, AZ*

- Collaborate with multiple teams including physical therapy, occupational therapy, physicians, nutrition, pharmacy, colleagues and families to provide holistic patient care.
- Apply sound nursing judgement, critical thinking, and interpersonal communication skills to assess and evaluate individual patient needs and to ensure positive outcomes.
- Perform as an advocate for the patient during hospitalization.
- Promote health through patient teaching and information to ensure long term positive health outcomes..
- Engage as a team member to ensure the safety and quality of care for patients and families alike.
- Assist clients with bathing, dressing, lifting and transferring.
- Accurately document interventions, vitals, medications and notations through electronic health system.

### **Neurosurgical/Burn Trauma ICU Registered Nurse**

October 2016 to May 2019

*Sentara Norfolk General Hospital Norfolk, Virginia*

*Level I Trauma Center, Comprehensive Stroke Center*

- 525-bed medical center, 16 bed unit with neurosurgical and trauma combined.
- Collaborate with multiple teams including physical therapy, occupational therapy, physicians, nutrition, pharmacy, colleagues and families to provide holistic patient care.
- Apply sound nursing judgement, critical thinking, and interpersonal communication skills to assess and evaluate individual patient needs and to ensure positive outcomes.
- Perform as an advocate for the patient during hospitalization.
- Promote health through patient teaching and information to ensure long term positive health outcomes..
- Engage as a team member to ensure the safety and quality of care for patients and families alike.
- Assist clients with bathing, dressing, lifting and transferring.
- Accurately document interventions, vitals, medications and notations through electronic health system.

### **Neurosurgical/Burn Trauma ICU Registered Nurse Internship**

July 2016 to October 2016

*Sentara Norfolk General Hospital Norfolk, Virginia*

*Level I Trauma Center, Comprehensive Stroke Center*

- Completion of an exclusive nursing internship focusing on all aspects of critical care nursing to include didactic online courses through the American Association of Critical Care Nurses and clinical patient care.

**Perioperative Registered Nurse Circulator**

March 2015 to June 2017

*Sentara Princess Anne Ambulatory Surgery Center, Virginia Beach, Virginia*

- Collaborate with interoperative personnel to provide expert nursing care for surgical patients.
- Perform as an advocate to for patient’s safety perioperatively.
- Multiple procedures knowledge, apply aseptic technique and maintain sterile environment when indicated in operating room setting.
- Engage as a team member to efficiently meet the needs of surgery center and it’s day- to- day tasks such as stocking, inventory, and documentation.
- Apply experience and knowledge of equipment and surgical procedures in preparation for surgical cases.
- Collaborated with leadership and coordinated events to boost employee morale as part of an employee relations committee.

**Surgical Technologist**

August 2010 to March 2015

*Sentara Princess Anne Ambulatory, Virginia Beach, Virginia*

- Multiple procedures knowledge, application of aseptic technique and surgical preparation in a fast paced operating room setting.
- Effectively trained and oriented new surgical technologist employees and students.

**Obstetrics Nursing Assistant**

November 2013 to January 2015

*Sentara Princess Anne Hospital Labor and Delivery, Virginia Beach, Virginia*

- Prepare settings for C-sections and vaginal deliveries by gathering supplies, equipment, and executing set up.
- Apply aseptic technique and maintain a sterile environment when indicated.
- Assist doctors with surgeries and non-invasive procedures.
- Assist nurses in their day-to-day interactions with patients.
- Measure urine and delivered specimens to lab.
- Assist clients with bathing, dressing, lifting and transferring.

**Surgical Technologist**

July 2009 August 2010

*Sentara Norfolk General Hospital, Norfolk, VA**Level I Trauma Center*

- 525-bed medical center.
- Multiple procedures knowledge, application of aseptic technique and surgical preparation in a fast paced operating room setting.
- 

**Surgical Technologist**

August 2006 to April 2009

*Banner Good Sam Hospital, Phoenix, Arizona**Level I Trauma Center*

- 733-bed medical center
- Multiple procedures knowledge, application of aseptic technique and surgical preparation in a fast paced operating room setting.
- 

**CERTIFICATIONS**

Registered Nurse License # 229124, Arizona multi state

Expires April 2023

Basic Life Support for Healthcare Providers, AHA

Expires April 2021

Advanced Cardiac Life Support for Healthcare Providers, AHA

Expires March 2021

CCRN Certified

Expires October 2021

NIHSS Certified

Expires November 2019

**ACCOMPLISHMENTS**

- Daisy Team Award March 2018
- AACN Silver Beacon Award March 2018
- Employee of the Month for August 2008
- Employee of the Month for July 2012 ACE award, employees nominated by their peers for going above and beyond

## REFERENCES

Brenda Earley  
Clinical Nurse Manager  
BTU/NICU  
Sentara Norfolk General Hospital  
Ph: 757-388-5483  
Email: bbearley@sentara.com

Carly Killen  
Charge RN, Preceptor  
NICU  
Sentara Norfolk General Hospital  
Ph: 757-575-7439  
Email: crosenm@sentara.com

Joy Spears  
Unit Coordinator, RN  
NICU  
Sentara Norfolk General Hospital  
Ph: 757-650-1193  
Email: jnspears@sentara.com

Karole Burris  
Administrator of Surgical Services  
Princess Anne Ambulatory Surgical Services  
Ph: 757-507-0197